Questions & Answers
ITB 15‐002‐SH
Question: Please let me know if the MyFloridaMarketPlace fee (0.7% per email receipt today from
Florida Vendor Bid System) applies to your RFQ?
Answer: The order for the routers will be done by creating a purchase order(s), which is generated in the
MyFloridaMarketPlace (MFMP) system. Orders procured through MFMP are subject to a transaction fee.
As of November 1, 2015, the transaction fee will be reduced from 1% to 0.70%. An order placed for
routers via this ITB would not be issued until sometime after November 1, 2015.

Question: Why was the last bid not awarded?
Answer: There were technical and other reasons that ultimately resulted in the decision to reject all bids
and issue a new solicitation.

Question: Please clarify preferred time of day or day of week for schedule targeted implementation date
once bid is awarded. For example does OSCA have a preference to conduct installation after hours or on
weekends?
Answer: OSCA will do all installation and ancillary services internally. This ITB is for the purchase of
routers only. The awarded vendor will be responsible for shipping the routers to the OSCA between
8:00am and 4:30pm Monday through Friday. It is expected that the awarded vendor work out pre‐
determined shipping dates with the OSCA to ensure our ability to receive the routers on the specified
day.

Question: Once bid has awarded will there be a project planning meeting with contractor and client to
discuss key dates and milestones?
Answer: As this ITB is for the purchase of routers and does not require installation or other ancillary
services from the awarded vendor, a project planning meeting should not be necessary. After the Intent
to Award is posted and the period for protest ended, the awarded vendor will be contacted regarding
the creation of the purchase order. Additional contact will be made after the purchase orders are issued
to answer any questions, work out shipping details, and ensure timely delivery.

